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Mulli Donnai EMNRD

From: Zeno Farris [zfarris@cimarex.com] ‘ Sent: Tue 1/2/2007 10:26 AM
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: FW: Maduro Unit # 8

Attachments:

Donna here is the Landmans answer, so it was a one well farmout nd borehole assignment so we are operator
of future wells in spacing and Federal unit. Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks

Zeno

From: Donald McClung

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2007 11:10 AM
To: Zeno Farris

Subject: RE: Maduro Unit # 8

Zeno, the Farmout/Assignment was limited to the WELLBORE only. We checked with Jim Bruce (after sending
him copies of the Farmout and Assignment) and he agreed that we had the right to propose and drill it. don

From: Zeno Farris

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2007 10:50 AM
To: Donald McClung

Subject: Maduro Unit # 8

Don the OCD is asking about the Maduro Unit 8 occupying the same W/2 spacing as the Nearburg operated
Maduro Unit # 5. | told them that Tom Brown must have given them a one well farmout as we operate the unit
but that | would check with our Landman. Do you know if that was the case?

Thanks
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